MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



.

Minutes of 16th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 06.11.2020 and 09.11.2020 at 03:00 p.m. conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

 Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Chairman
 Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board. 	Member
3. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Technical Advisor, MIDC.	Member
4. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Sr. Scientist, NEERI.	Member
 Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Member Convener
Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence w	vas granted to them.
Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
 Shri V.M. Motghare Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Invitee Member
 Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Invitee Member
 Dr. A.S. Supate, Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Invitee Member
4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed p	proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 18 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion				
Boo	Booklet No 18								
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092871	Jiangyin Uni-Pol Vaccum Casting India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 55/2, Pimple Jagtap, Chakan Shikrapur Road, Tal:- Shirur, Dist:- Pune 412208 Shirur	APPROVED 1 st consent to operate and amalgamation with renewal of consent	30.06.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st operate for expansion and renewal of consent with amalgamation for manufacturing of Wheels for Turbo Charger. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment industrial effluent and sewage. JVS result are exceeding the consented limit and previously Board has fortified BG for the same. Industry has installed 04 nos of natural gas fired furnace, shot blasting machine with dust collector as APC system and three nos of DG sets with acoustic enclosures. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate and amalgamation with renewal of consent under RED category by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall provide ZLD to the industrial effluent.				
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094778	Force Motors Ltd., Gat No 330 (P), 331, 332, 333, 312/5/6/7 & 355 Gat No. 330 (P), 331, 332, 333, 312/5/6/7 & 355, Village Nanekarwadi,	APPROVED Plain Renewal with increase in CI without Zinc spray activity	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of renewal of consent with increase in CI and additional Zinc spray activity for manufacturing of Engine and Axle assembly with painting activity. Further, noted that the increased CI is due to reconditioning of internal Roads, addition of New ERP software with lichens and up- gradation of test bed for engine testing.				

		Chakan, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune			 Committee also noted that, Earlier unit was having consent under orange category and now added zinc spray activity hence falls under Red category. PP has provided ETP for the industrial effluent and treated effluent is reused/recycled in the process. Also provided STP and treated sewage is used for gardening purpose in the premises. Unit has 4 nos of paint booths equipped with scrubber as APCS. In view of above it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent by extending existing BGs and by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall not operate the Zinc spray activity without obtaining prior permission. 2. PP shall submit details about Muffler, Kuffler and Double Scrubber as APCS.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094749	M/s Sadhu Vaswani Mission's Medical Complex, Koregaon Park, Pune	APPROVED Renewal of Combine consent and BMW Authorization	31.08.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 369 nos of beds for plot area - 13763 sq. mtrs and BUA - 19110 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for 369 nos of beds. Provided ETP & STP for the treatment of trade effluent & sewage. The treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Also obtained BNH certificate and membership of CBMWSTDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of combine consent and BMW Authorization by imposing BGs as per HCEs BG regime. Consent shall be issued after submission copy of valid BNH certificate, details of BMW generation, valid copy of membership of

					CBMWTF, Copy of Annual report in form– II and additional consent fees, if any.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095444	Jindal Polyfilms Limited, Nasik Igatpuri Highway NH 3, 28th K.M.	DEFERRED Consent to 1 st Operate for		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for proposed expansion, renewal of Consent to Operate and amalgamation.
		Milestone, Igatpuri, Nashik.	expansion, renewal of Consent &		Committee also noted that industry has obtained Consent to Establish for expansion and existing ETP & STP has adequate capacities to take additional effluent load generated from expansion.
			amalgamation		Committee further noted that Board has issued directions to the industry on 01/03/2017, extended personal hearing to industry on 20/02/2020.
					Committee desire to know the compliance status of directions, and implementation status of EPR. Hence, it was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC along with SRO's compliance verification report in respect of directions issued and EPR implementation status.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095191	Tata Motors Ltd. Sector No.15 & 15A Passenger	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	30.09.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent with increase in CI for manufacturing of Passenger Car vehicles (inclusive of Jaguar Landrover production)- 300000 Nos/Y.
		Car Unit, PCNTDA, Chikhali, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune			Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of Industrial effluent and sewage. Industry has also provided two recycling plant consisting RO units having intake capacity 1600 CMD & 800 CMD. Treated effluent partly used in process and rest is used for gardening purpose in own premises. Land available for use of treated effluent is 137318 sq.m.
					Also noted that, out of four JVS effluent results, one is marginally exceeds for BOD parameter and out of four STP results two are exceeds for BOD parameter. Provided VOC incinerators to the Oven exhausts, Water curtains to Paint booths, Dust collectors to the Shot blasting section and Acoustic enclosure to the DG sets.

					 In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting proportionate BG and top up with double the amount towardsf JVS exceedance and by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit the plan towards up-gradation / improvement of operation and maintenance of STP to achieve the consented standards. 2. Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board, towards increased CI by Rs. 1045.7 Cr without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of the same. 3. PP shall provide Online metering system with totalizer for Inlet, outlet and recycle of treated effluent and Sewage. Consent shall be issued only after obtaining information about details water budget including recycling quantities of effluent. Also detailed information regarding inlet and reject quality/characteristics of the RO with disposal of RO reject. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees if any.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095250	M/s Tata Motors Ltd., - Pimpri, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	30.09.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in the CI (increase in CI for upgrade of existing vehicle models and manufacturing of new models which will be launched in future) for manufacturing of Commercial and Passenger Vehicles- 300000 Nos/Y & Power generation (with D.G. set 3 x 11.6 MW)- 34.8 MW.
					Committee also noted that, PP has provided two nos of ETPs and a STP for the treatment of industrial effluent and sewage. Treated water is used for gardening purpose in plant and colony premises as well as for secondary process such as recirculation and cooling. The treated effluent is used for process including paint shop after treatment of tube type RO plant at Chikhali plant. Land available for treated water disposal is @ 274.80 Acrs. Provided OCEMS- On line

				continuous effluent monitoring system for the parameters pH, COD, BOD, TSS. Out of total 8 JVS results one is marginally exceeding for BOD parameter rest are within the consented limit. Also provided VOC incinerators/destructions chambers at the Paint shops and utilizing the heat at paint baking ovens also provided water curtains at paint booths.
				Committee further noted that, there was accidental rupture of bottom/ base expansion joint of rubber, substandard quality effluent along with sludge get spread nearby area of ETP and STP premises. RO, Pune has issued Show Cause Notice for this noncompliance. PP has submitted reply to the SCN stating that, They had cleaned all the area and taken precautions.
				In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BGs and by imposing following conditions;
				 Industry shall provide dyke wall to the ETP/STP premises so that any accidental spillages or discharge if any in future will not cause any damage to the surrounding environment. PP shall provide Online metering system with totalizer for Inlet, outlet and recycle treated effluent and Sewage.
				Consent shall be issued only after obtaining information about details water budget including recycling quantities of the treated effluent. Also detailed information regarding inlet and reject quality/characteristics of the RO with disposal of RO reject.
				Consent shall be issued after additional consent fees if any
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095351	Alkyl Amines Chemicals Limited, Plot Nos. D-6/1, D-	DEFERRED	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion & addition of new products for manufacturing of amines & specialty chemicals as per EC.
		6/2, Kurkumbh MIDC, Tal. Daund,		Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for expansion, proposed to provide ETP for the treatment of additional effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion and proposed to

8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095714	Dist. Pune, PIN 413802. Gangamai Industries And Constructions Ltd. (GIACL),	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2021	 discharge treated effluent to CETP for further treatment and disposal. Committee further noted that CETP at MIDC Kurkumbh is having issues about disposal of treated effluent also not having clarity about accommodation of pollution and hydraulic load that will be generated from proposed expansion. In view of above it is decided to keep the case in abeyance and put up after obtaining clarity on the above points. Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 60 KLPD molasses base distillery. Also noted that, industry has provided Biogas plant-600 m3/day, MEE- 600 m3/day, & ATFD dryers for treatment of spent wash. Also provided CPU of 700 CMD
		222,223,224 Najik Babhulagaon, Post -Rakshi Shevgaon			 capacity for MEE Condensate. Committee also noted that industry is having 8 TPH capacity Biogas/FO fired Boiler which stack of 45 mtr height. Additional steam is taken from Sugar & Co-gen unit. Water source is from Jayakwadi Dam and is having NOC from Irrigation Department. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 60 KLPD molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095841	VIKASRATNA VILASRAO DESHMUKH MANJARA SSSK LTD.	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 3500 TCD sugar & 18 MW co-generation unit. Industry was not in operation during last crushing season 2019-2020 due to shortage of Sugar Cane. Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP of capacity
		VILASNAGAR ,LATUR.,			600 CMD for the treatment of effluent. Industry is having two nos. of

		99,109,110,111,28 9 VILASNAGAR LATUR			boiler of capacity 80 TPH & 40 TPH equipped with Electrostatic Precipitator as air pollution control system followed by common stack of height is 76 meters.
					Committee also noted that Industry has provided on-line monitoring system at ETP Outlet & boiler Stack and are connected to Board's server. Industry has provided 15 days treated effluent storage tank. PP has obtained NOC from CGWA for extracting 1727cu.m/d of Ground Water and also having NOC of Irrigation Department for use of Surface water from Tawarja Dam.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 3500 TCD sugar & 18 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions:
					 Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095880	Spicer India Private Limited, 29, Milestone, Pune Nasik Road Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Establish for modernization	Up to commissio ning or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for modernization of Plant & Machineries for quality improvement and additional construction (i.e. BUA: 800 Sqr Mtr) and Upgradation of existing Effluent & Sewage Treatment Plant with increase in capital investment without any change in existing production capacity and pollution load.
					Committee also noted that, PP has two nos of ETPs and one STP for the treatment of industrial effluent and sewage respectively. Proposed some modification of ETP of paint booth and coolant effluent so as to reduce its size from 25 CMD to 12 CMD as the generation of effluent is hardly @ 7 CMD. Also proposed to upgrade STP with increase size from 55 CMD to 60 CMD. HRTS work is under progress and now treated effluent and sewage is reusing for scrubber and cooling tower makeup. Out of four JVS results two are within the consented norms and two are marginally exceeds for BOD parameter.

					In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for modernization in Plant & Machineries for quality improvement and additional construction (i.e. BUA: 800 Sqr.Mtr) and Upgradation of existing Effluent Treatment Plant & Sewage Treatment Plant with increase in capital investment without any change in existing production capacity.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096181	M/s Ambuja Cements Ltd. (Unit: Maratha Cement Works), Vill-Upparwahi, Tal-Korpana, Dist- Chandrapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.10.2021	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Cement Clinker, CPP-60 MW (Coal Based) + 10 MW DG set, AFR feeding system & coal blending system. Committee also noted that PP has Provided Glass Bag House to Raw Mill & Kiln exit and Bag filter to crusher, Coal Mill, Cement Mill 1-5 & Packers 1-6, material transfer points. Also provided ESPs to Clinker cooler and CPP. Provided OCEMS & CAAQMS & its connectivity to Board's server. Provided TPP & STP for the treatment of trade effluent and domestic effluent respectively. Committee further noted that PP has not modified NO_X reduction system for Boiler No.5 to achieve the standards of 300 mg/Nm3, Not yet commissioned the De-SO_X system for SO₂ control in Boiler no 1 to 5 of CPP. AAQM Analysis results are exceeding the standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for short period of one-year by forfeiting proportionate BG towards non-compliance of consent conditions viz. non provision of De-SO_X system for Boiler no 1 to 5 of CPP & towards exceedance of AAQM results and by imposing following conditions- 1) Industry shall install modified NO_X reduction system for Boiler NO_X standards of 300 mg/Nm3 and shall commissioned up to 31.12.2020. 2) Industry shall commission De-SO_X system for SO₂ control in Boiler no 1 to 5 of CPP up to 31.12.2020.

				 Industry shall upgrade air pollution control system/shall take measures to control the fugitive emission so as to achieve the Ambient Air quality standards.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095460	Tata Autocomp GY Batteries Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. C - 2 MIDC, Ranjangaon Shirur	NOT APPROVED	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent & 1st C to O (Part) for expansion for manufacturing of Lead Acid Storage Batteries (Four Wheeler/Industrial/UPS Batteries) - 20,04,000 Nos./Yr i.e. 1,67,000 Nos/M, Two Wheeler Lead Acid Batteries - 81,00,000 Nos./Yr out of 1,18,80,000 Nos/Yr. It was also noted that PP has not submitted; The compliance report as per direction issued under Battery (Manufacturing & Handling) Rules, 2001. The compliance report as per conditions No. 10 & 11 stipulated in Consent to establish for expansion. CETP membership for disposal of treated nonmetal bearing effluent. Details of pollution control system i.e., Air & Water. The details of forfeiture of BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance. Clarification towards increased in Cl by Rs. 28.59 Crs. Compliance report as per scrutiny letter issued by SRO office. Disposal path of metal & nonmetal bearing treated effluent, the characteristics of inlet & outlet of ETP. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above lapses.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094283	Jai Hind sugar Pvt. Ltd., 359/2,353/3B3/353 C2 Achegaon South Solapur	Not Approved	 Committee noted that industry has applied for 1 st consent to operate for 45 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery. Committee also noted that work of installation of plant and machinery including pollution control systems are in progress. Work of installation of OCMS is also in progress. Committee further noted that, as per EC condition Unit supposed to provide bio-methanation followed by MEE and Bio-composting

					 process for the treatment of spent wash to achieve ZLD. However, provided change in treatment process I.e. MEE followed by Incineration Boiler for the treatment of Spent Wash to active ZLD of Sent Wash. As per EC, PP supposed to provide CPU for MEE Condensate for recycling treated effluent, however, PP has not submitted the details about installation of CPU. As per EC water consumption for sugar unit has been restricted to 50lit/ ton of cane crushed, effluent discharge is 100 lit/ton of cane crushed and TPM is 50 mg/nm3, however details about the same isnot submitted. In view of above, it was decided to kept case in abeyance for 1st C to O towards seeking compliance of EC condition and report of SRO. It was also decided to amend the sugar consent for consumption of water, Effluent generation & parameter of TPM as per EC
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095827	Green power sugars Ltd. (Distillery unit), 613,614 and 616 Gopuj Khatav	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2021	 Committee noted that industry has applied for Renewal of consent for 45 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery. Committee also noted that industry has provided bio methanation followed by MEE and Bio-composting to achieve ZLD of Spent Wash. Committee further noted that proposed directions ware issued on 05.02.2020 regarding OCEMS. SRO has reported the installation of OCMS. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 45 KLPD Molasses base Distillery, by imposing following conditions; 1. Unit shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh toward compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards.

					SRO shall monitor pollution control system and submit proposal for initiating action, if the unit is not complying with consent conditions.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095806	M/s Karanja Terminal & Logistics Pvt Ltd., NA Karanja Creek Uran	APPROVED Revalidation of Establish (Part)	Up to commissio ning of the unit or up to 20.08.2025	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for revalidation of consent to Establish for the Multipurpose Terminal facility of remaining 600 mtrs water front (Remaining operational area of 50 Hectors of the port) consisting of containers, Iron & steel in coil & bundles, plates and fabricated sections. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Consent to Establish and revalidation of consent Establish for remaining 600 mtrs port from the Board. Also obtained Environmental Clearance from MOEF, GOI. PP is having valid consent for operation of multipurpose terminal facility of 400 mtrs water front. In view of above, it was decided to grant revalidation of consent to Establish for "Multipurpose Terminal facility of 600 mtrs water front (remaining operational area of 50 hectors of the port) consisting of containers, Iron & steel in coil & bundles, plates and fabricated sections as per EC by imposing following condition: 2. PP shall obtain revalidation of Environmental Clearance and CRZ Clearance from the competent authority. 3. PP shall not take any effective steps about commissioning work prior to obtaining revalidation of Environmental clearance from competent authority. 4. PP shall comply all conditions stipulated in the Environmental Clearance. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliances of consent condition.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096596	Smart Value Homes (Boisar) Pvt. Ltd. (Bldg. Nos. 10, 15, 16, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30), 333 &	DEFERRED		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Operate (Part-II) for 10 nos. of buildings (Bldg. Nos. 10, 15, 16, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, Club house & Community center. Committee also noted that PP has not completed installation of STP.

		334/1, Village Panchali, Tal. & Dist. Palghar.		In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal for incomplete installation of Sewage Treatment Plant.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095791	M/s. Manjri Horse Breeders Farm Pvt. Ltd. (PoAH - M/s. Joyville Shapoorji Housing Pvt. Ltd.), S.No. 6/1 to 6/6, 7/2/1, 9/1, 9/2 to 10/1, Village. Shevalwadi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Residential Construction project having Total plot area of 1,65,557.87 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 3,76,394.85 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, proposed to provide STP & OWC. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed Residential Construction project having Total plot area of 1,65,557.87 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 3,76,394.85 Sq.m by imposing following conditions. PP shall provide adequate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall not use ground water without obtaining NOC from competent authority. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions.

18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091052	Puranik City Reserva (Earlier known as Puranik City Phase IV), Old S. No. 3(pt), New S. No. 67/1/C, Old S. No. 3(pt) New S. No. 67/2, old S. No. 17(pt) New S. No. 17(pt), New S. No. 1/7, old S. No. 1/7, old S. No. 1/12, old S. No. 1/12, old S. No. 1/13, Old S. No. 42/1(pt.) New S. No. 55/1/A, old S. No. 42/1(pt.) New S. No. 55/1/B at village Mogharpada, Taluka & District- Thane and survey No. 52/1, 53/1/A, 53/1/B, 53/2, 53/3, 53/4, 53/5, 54/1/A, 54/1/B, 54/2, 54/3,	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissio ning of project or up to 11.02.2022 whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Establish for proposed Expansion of residential cum commercial project in the name of "Puranik City Reserva" along with swimming pool activity. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC for expansion, proposed to provide STP & Composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for proposed Expansion of residential cum commercial project in the name of "Puranik City Reserva" along with swimming pool activity on total plot area 41,598.34 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 1,84,291.77 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; PP shall install STP to achieve standards for parameter BOD -10 mg/l. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining will be applied on land for gardening and/ or connected to Local Body Sewer Line. PP shall install organic waste converter facility for the treatment of wet garbage. Compost obtained shall be utilized as manure in it's own gardening. PP shall not use ground water without obtaining NOC from competent authority. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs (including existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh) towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition
		54/4, 55/1 at village Vadavali,			Rs. 10 Lakh) towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition.
		Tal. & Dist. Thane.	-		
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000081677	Geras Greens Ville, Sr. No. 64/1 to 64/6 at Kharadi,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31/12/2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Residential Construction Project having Total plot area of 1,58,600 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 1,68,071.75 Sq.m.

20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096663	Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune. India Government Mint Mumbai, Shaheed Bhagat Singh Road, Fort, Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal with decrease in CI	30.09.2021	 Committee also noted that, PP has obtained amendment in EC, provided STP and OWC. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for Residential Construction Project having Total plot area of 1,58,600 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 1,68,071.75 Sq.m by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall Operate & Maintain STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall not use ground water without obtaining NOC from competent authority . 5. PP shall not use ground water without obtaining NOC from conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with decrease in the CI for manufacturing of Stainless Steel / Nickel /Brass/Biometalic coins– 6.0 Million Pcs/Day & Gold Refining. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for the treatment of effluent generated, however not provided STP for the treatment of domestic sewage generated 180 CMD and disposing it in to the MCGM sever. JVS result of ETP is within the consented norms. Provided adequate stack heights to Gold Melting Furnace.
					of domestic sewage generated 180 CMD and disposing it in to the

					 Committee also noted the PP's request to grant some more time for the provision of the STP as they need more time for the approval of the work being Central Government owned unit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending the existing BGs and by imposing following condition 1. PP shall provide STP within three months period and shall submit BG towards the compliance of the same. 2.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095769	YEKONA II OC MINE, PO: Panjurni, Tal- Warora, Dsit- Chandrapur	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal mining- 0.6 MTPA. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided Sedimentation tank for Mine Water. Fixed water sprinklers installed at Coal stock yard of the mine and deployed a 15 KL Capacity water tanker for water sprinkling on the coal transportation roads. Committee further noted that PP has not provided Real-time coal ash analyser, ETP for treatment of Workshop effluent, STP in mine premises for treatment of domestic effluent, Black top tar/metaled roads for Coal Transportation, Tarpaulin covered are not practiced during coal transportation, CAAQMS are not provided in the mine area, also not provided Tyre washing system. In view of above, it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent by forfeiting proportionate BG towards non- compliance of consent conditions & obtain top up with double the amount.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096659	M. S. P.G. C. L., Khaperkheda Thermal Power Station, Silewara: 71 to 117 &	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to Operate for Electricity Generation-1340 MW (4x210 Mw + 1x500MW).

35, Tal	anegaon 1 to Khaperkheda, -Saoner, t-Nagpur	Committee also noted that PP has Provided Electrostatic Precipitators (ESPs) along with Ammonia Flue Gas Conditioning system to the Boilers. Provided OCEMS & CAAQMS & connected to Board's server. Provided ETP & STP for the treatment of trade effluent and domestic effluent respectively.
		Committee further noted that PP has not initiated process for procurement and installation of Flue Gas De-sulphuration (FGD) system till date. Not provided 100% usable Dry fly ash collection & Storage facility, not provided online real time coal ash analyzer. The Sulphur and ash contents in the coal are not maintain below 0.5% & 34% respectively. Analysis results of Stack monitoring, AAQM and effluent are exceeding the standards
		In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for short period and issue show cause notice for forfeiture of existing BG towards noncompliance of consent conditions & exceedance of JVS, Stack monitoring results & AAQM results. Consent shall be issued by imposing following conditions;
		 PP shall provide online real time coal ash analyzer within 3 months. PP shall install Flue Gas De-sulphuration (FGD) System as per the CPCB directions i.e on or before 31.03.2021. PP shall take Immediate measures for reduction of NOx emission like installation of low NOx burners providing Over Fire Air (OFA) to achieve progressive reduction to comply NOx emission limit as per MoEF&CC notification dated 19.10.2020.
		 PP shall upgrade existing air pollution control system to achieve emission standards of TPM, SO2 & NOx on or before 31/03/2021. PP shall not use high ash and Sulphur content coal (i.e not more than 34% & 0.5% respectively). PP shall comply with the Fly Ash Notification, 2016 and as amendment thereof to achieve 100% utilization of Fly Ash. PP shall dispose legacy pond ash regularly.

					 PP shall Operate and Maintain the APCS to achieve the emission Standards. PP shall comply with the MoEF&CC amendment notification no. S.O.1561 (E) dtd. 21.05.2020. PP shall reduce specific water consumption as per MoEF&CC notification dtd. 7th Dec 2015 and as amended 28th June 2018. PP shall submit the Bank Guarantee as per BG regime.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097299	Ratnagiri Gas and Power Pvt Ltd., A/P Anjanvel, Tal. Guhagar, Dist. Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Sea Water Electro- chlorinator for Cooling water Treatment	Up to commissioning of unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for installation of Sea Water Electro-chlorinator for Cooling water Treatment. Committee also noted that Sodium Hypochlorite solution will be produced and used into cooling towers instead of Chlorine. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of Sea Water Electro-chlorinator for Cooling water Treatment.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095938	Newfound Properties & Leasing Pvt. Ltd., Gen-2/1D, Gen- 2/1E, Gen-2/1F, Special Economic Zone, TTC Industrial Area, Juinagar MIDC, Opp. Juinagar Railway Station, Navi Mumbai, Dist. Thane	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31/08/2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Building No. 1, 2 & 3 for development of Integrated Information Technology Township (IITT) project having Total plot area of 2,37,860.23 Sq.m and BUA of 1,08,975.72 Sq.m out of Total construction BUA of 5,05,420.99 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for expansion, provide STP and OWC for the treatment of sewage and biodegradable garbage respectively. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for Building No. 1, 2 & 3 for development of Integrated Information Technology Township (IITT) project having Total plot area of 2,37,860.23 Sq.m and BUA of 1,08,975.72 Sq.m out of Total construction BUA of 5,05,420.99 Sq.m by imposing following conditions.

25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097048	Endurance Technologies Limited, B-2 MIDC Waluj Gangapur	APPROVED Renewal	30.09.2022	 PP shall Operate & Maintain STP properly to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall operate the organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall not use ground water without obtaining NOC from competent authority. PP shall not use ground water without obtaining NOC from competent authority. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees if any. Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Aluminium casting - 16200 MT/A. Also noted that, PP has provided ETP of capacity 46 CMD and STP of 27 CMD. Provided cyclone type dust collector to the stack attached to shot blasting section. Also provided wet scrubber followed by stack as an APC system to 4 nos of melting furnace. Committee noted that as per existing consent conditions no (13 & 19) industry has not installed OCEMS to the ETP, it is understood that they are in process to install the same. JVS results are within consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Aluminum casting - 16200 MT/A by imposing following conditions:
----	---------------------------------	--	---------------------	------------	--

					 Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall provide/install digital online display of HW at factory main gate as per CPCB/MPCB directions.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096882	M/s. Ascendas IT Park (Pune) Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 18, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, MIDC Phase-III, Hinjewadi, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune- 411057.	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate (part- III)	31/10/2021	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Part-III) for IT/ITES activity having Total plot area of 1,01,175 Sq.m and BUA of 51,136.59 Sq.m out of Total construction BUA of 2,70,501 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Revalidation of EC, provided STP and OWC for the treatment of sewage and biodegradable garbage respectively. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (Part-III) for IT/ITES activity having Total plot area of 1,01,175 Sq.m and BUA of 51,136.59 Sq.m out of Total construction BUA of 2,70,501 Sq.m by imposing following conditions. PP shall Operate & Maintain STP properly to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall operate the organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall not use ground water without obtaining NOC from competent authority. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions.

27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092670	M/s. Olam Agro India Pvt Ltd., Gut No.76, Chennetti, Village Rajgoli Khurd Village Rajgoli Khurd Chandgad	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	 Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 4960 TCD sugar unit & 25 MW Co-gen unit. Committee also noted that PP provided ETP with Primary, Secondary & Tertiary system. Provided ESP as APC. Committee further noted that the JVS of ETP outlet are within limit & one JVS out of 3 JVS of source emission is exceeding the limit. In view of above it was decided to grant consent for 4960 TCD sugar unit & 25 MW Co-gen unit, by imposing following conditions; By forfeiting BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards exceedance of source emission result and top up with double the amount for compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. To improve water economy, PP shall submit detail water budget along with proposal toward recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent including excess condensate into the process to reduce freshwater consumption, within a period of 3 months with activity bar chart.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097663	M/s. VE Commercial Vehicles Ltd., S V Road, Chitalsar, Manpada, Thane (W) THANE	APPROVED Renewal	30.04.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for Automobile Gears manufacturing with increase in CI by 7.16 Crs. Also noted that the PP has provided combined effluent treatment plant for tread effluent and Sewage. Also noted that, industry is using clean fuel i.e. propane Gas to 40 MT/M furnace with stack. Committee also noted that JVS results of ETP outlet collected dt. 22.01.2019 & 16.04.2019 are mostly in prescribed limits. Industry has not submitted justification towards increase in CI.

					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for Automobile Gears manufacturing, subject to verification of JVS results and forfeit proportionate Bank Guarantee.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097483	Lifeline Hospital, Opposite ST Bus Stand	APPROVED Renewal of Combine consent and BMW Authorization	30.06.2025	 Committee noted that industry has applied for Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 250 nos of beds and for total plot area - 2075.811 sq. mtrs and BUA - 4583 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for 250 nos of beds. Provided ETP and STP for the treatment of effluent and sewage respectively and obtained BNH certificate. The Committee has discussed the guidelines published by CPCB on Feb- 2019 for Handling of BMW for Utilization in pharmaceutical industry for production of drugs, reagent chemicals, markers, etc In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of combine consent and BMW Authorization by imposing following conditions. PP shall comply the guidelines published by CPCB on Feb-2019 for Handling of BMW for Utilization in pharmaceutical industry for production of drugs, reagent chemicals, markers, etc. PP shall comply the guidelines published by CPCB on Feb-2019 for Handling of BMW for Utilization in pharmaceutical industry for production of drugs, reagent chemicals, markers, etc. PP shall submit BGs as per HCEs BG regime. consent shall be issued after submission of valid copy of BNH, water budget, BG and additional consent fees from PP, if any and verification report about ETP and STP from SRO.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097552	Natural Sugar and Allied Industries Ltd., 290 Sainagar Ranjani Kallam	APPROVED Establish (Expansion)	Up to commissio ning of unit or up to 5	Committee noted that applied for revalidation of consent to establish for expansion in existing distillery from 30 KLPD to 60 KLPD.

				year whichever is earlier.	 Also noted that the Industry has obtained Environmental Clearance for 60 KLPD vide no. SIA/MH/IND2/50667/2006 dated 31-03-2020. Existing 30 KLPD Distillery unit having bio-digester followed by MEE followed by Bio-composting. Committee also noted that for proposed distillery expansion unit industry is having additional Biodigester of capacity 300 m3/day capacity, Multiple Effect Evaporation Plant and Condensing polishing unit of capacity 500 m3/day and 10 TPH gas fired Boiler as per environmental clearance for 60 KLPD. Also, Industry proposes to install Incineration Boiler of 20 TPH capacity for spent wash treatment with ESP as APC and installation work of the same is under progress. Water source of the unit is from Manjara River and obtained NOC from Irrigation Department. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of EC and consent conditions.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098670	Endurance Technologies Ltd., B-20 Village: Nighoje , Chakan MIDC, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	30.09.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI towards modernization in machinery, construction of new admin building & modification in electrical installation. Industry is engaged in Manufacturing of Machining of automobile components & Powder Coating of automobile components. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of industrial effluent and sewage respectively, not recycling/reusing treated effluent back into the process. Treated effluent of ETP & STP used for gardening purpose. Out of three JVS results two are exceeded for BOD parameter.

					 Committee further noted PPs submission that at the one of their sister concerned unit at Waluj Aurangabad they are in the process of installation of ZLD with advanced technology with RO1 + RO2 + SP-RO + WHE with membrane technology without mechanical evaporation system which is under observation and after satisfactory performance they will replicate the same in this unit. Committee noted that, PP has provided acoustic enclosures to all the DG sets, dust collectors to all the shot blasting units as APC. They have newly installed stack for paint touch up booth rework station and discarded hot water generator & buffing activity. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent by forfeiting proportionate BG of 2.5 lakh towards JVS exceedance top-up with double the amount and by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board, towards increased CI by Rs. 31.25 Cr without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakhs towards submission of the same. 2. PP shall submit plan for up-gradation of ETP/STP to achieve the consented norms. 3. PP shall not use additional/modernized machineries without obtaining prior permission from the Board. It was also decided to issue SCN for carrying out modernization without prior permission from the Board and not installed ZLD as per earlier consent.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097560	Utopian Sugars Ltd (Distillery Unit), 381,384,385,386,3 87,389,96 Kahcarewadi,Patk	APPROVED	31.08.2021	Committee noted that PP applied for 1 st Consent to operate for expansion by 15 KLPD Molasses Base distillery & 0.5 MW Cogeneration.

		hal Pantnagar Ap Kacharewadi Mangalwedha			 Committee noted that previous consent is valid up to 31.08.2021 for 30 KLPD & 1 MW Cogeneration unit. Also obtained Environment Clearance for Expansion of Molasses based distillery unit dated 20/07/2020 for Rectified Spirit 15 KLPD Or Extra Neutral Alcohol (ENA) 15 KLPD Or Ethanol– 15 KLPD and Ethanol from SDS– 45 KLPD, Fusel Oil – 50 lit/Day, and Electricity Power – 0.50 MW. Provided MEE & Incineration boiler for the treatment of spent wash. Committee further noted that Industry has modified existing Incineration Boiler of capacity 10 to 15 TPH to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st Consent to operate for expansion by 15 KLPD Molasses Base distillery & 0.5 MW Cogeneration with amalgamation of existing consent i.e. for total 45 KLPD & 1.5 MW co-generation, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of EC & Consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099080	Jakraya Sugar Ltd., 61/1/A, 64/1 Watwate Mohol	APPROVED 1 st Operate for expansion	31.08.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Operate for Molasses base distillery unit of 170 KLPD by using raw juice, B-Heavy molasses & final molasses. Committee noted that previous consent is valid up to 31.08.2021 for 30 KLPD. Committee further noted that Industry has installed bio-methanation plant, further spent wash concentrate in 7 stage MEE Plant, after MEE concentrate effluent generation is 272 CMD is dried for powder in spray dryer and used as manure, for achieving Zero discharge and installation works is completed.

					 In view of above it was decided to grant 1st Consent to operate for expansion by 170 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery with amalgamation of existing consent I.e for total 200 KLPD after verification report from SRO regarding completion of expansion with pollution control system, by imposing following conditions; 1. Unit shall extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098855	Garware Polyester Limited, Gut No. 374, 375, Survey No. 9.10/1 & 10/2 Naigoan, Gangapur,	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate foe expansion and amalgamation	Up to 30.09.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for proposed expansion for manufacturing of new product i.e. Laminated Surface Protection Film– 100 MT/M, deletion of existing product Crude Methyl Benzoate– 30 MT/M and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate.
		Aurangabad.			Committee also noted that existing ETP & STP have adequate capacity and effluent load will not increase due to expansion.
					Committee further noted that industry has provided OCEMS and results are observed within limit. However, JVS result submitted by SRO shows that JVS dtd. 24/02/2020 is marginally exceeding.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for proposed expansion for mfg. of new product i.e. Laminated Surface Protection Film – 100 MT/M, deletion of existing product Crude Methyl Benzoate – 30 MT/M and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate imposing the following conditions;
					 Industry shall operate & maintain ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards. Industry shall recycle 115 CMD treated effluent for cooling tower make up, fire-fighting & for utility purposes and discharge remaining 157 CMD treated trade effluent into Waluj CETP for further treatment & disposal.

					 Industry shall explore possibility to recycle maximum quantity of treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes. Industry shall comply with Maharashtra Plastic & Thermocol (MUST&H) Rule 2016 and amendments thereof and implement Extended Producers Responsibility (EPR). Industry shall extend existing BGs towards compliance of Consent conditions.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098447	M/S Dhariwal Infrastructure Ltd., Plot No.C-6, C-7, C-8 Tadali Growth Center, M.I.D.C Tadali, Tal & Dist- Chandrapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	30.06.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Coal based Thermal Power Plant- Electricity Generation-600 MW (i.e 2x300 MW). Committee also noted that PP has Provided Electrostatic Precipitators (ESPs) along with Ammonia Flue Gas Conditioning system to the Boilers. Provided NOx reduction system, Provided OCEMS & CAAQMS & connected to Board's server. Provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent and domestic effluent respectively. Committee further noted that PP has not initiated process for procurement and installation of Flue Gas De-sulphuration (FGD) system till date. Analysis results of AAQM & ETP outlet are exceeding the standards. The analysis results of inhouse Stack monitoring carried out by MoEF recognized Lab on 04.08.2020 (Unit-1 & Unit-2) submitted by industry, the SO2 parameter are exceeded the limits (SO2-1181.1 mg/Nm3 & 1597.9 mg/ Nm3) respectively.

36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095458	Shri Vithal Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Gat no .174/1,171/2B,172, 175/1,167/1 and other At - Venunagar,post - Gursale Pandharpur	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2021	 PP shall install Flue Gas De-sulphurisation (FGD) System as per the CPCB Directions. PP shall not use the high ash and Sulphur content coal (i.e not more than 34% & 0.5% respectively). PP shall comply with the Fly Ash Notification, 2016 and as amendment thereof to achieve 100% utilization of Fly Ash. PP shall dispose legacy pond ash regularly. PP shall comply with the MoEF&CC amendment notification no. S.O.1561 (E) dtd. 21.05.2020. PP shall reduce specific water consumption as per MoEF&CC notification dtd. 7th Dec 2015 and as amended 28th June, 2018. PP shall submit the Bank Guarantee as per BG regime. Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted that unit has provided Re-Boiler followed by Bio-Composting for the treatment of spent wash to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions; Unit shall submit/extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099248	Chettinad Cement Corporation Pvt. limited Cement grinding unit, 126,127,129,130/2 a-2b,42/1-6,43/1a- 1c,44,45/1a- 1f,43/2 Ahuj (A) & Alegaon villges,	NOT APPROVED Renewal & 1 st operate for expansions with increase in CI		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal consent with amalgamation of consent to operate for expansions i.e., Existing Ordinary Portland Cement/ Portland Pozzolana Cement– 1.0 MTPA + Proposed Cement (Cement Grinding Unit)– 1.0 MTPA. Total Cement manufacture will be 2.0 MTPA. Committee also noted that PP has Provided Bag filters to Cement Mill-1 & 2, Packing Section, Clinker handling and Fly ash handling section and Storage Silos. Provided OCEMS & CAAQMS &

		Tal- South Solapur, Dist- Solapur			 connected to Board's server. Provided STP for the treatment of domestic effluent. Committee further noted that PP has provided stack height to Cement Mill-1 & 2 is 49.5 meter & diameter is 2.2 meter. However as per EC condition, industry is required to provide the stack having height of 70 meter & internal diameter (at top) of 3.6 meter for Cement Mill. Analysis results of STP outlet are exceeding the standards. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and sought clarification about installation of Plant and Machineries & Pollution control system provided by industry for Cement Mill Plant-2.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095725	City and Industrial Development Corporation of Maharashtra Limited (CIDCO), Plot No. 1, Sector 28, Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissio ning of project or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for construction of 12 Nos. of Residential buildings under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY). PP has proposed to send 992 KLD sewage to CIDCO's 35 MLD Nodal STP at Sector 37, Taloja for treatment & disposal. Committee further noted that PP gas proposed to provide Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of 12 Nos. of Residential buildings under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) on total plot area 33,633.90 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 1,34,695.05 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; PP shall make arrangement for collection & pumping of the domestic effluent for sending to CIDCO's 35 MLD Nodal STP at Sector 37, Taloja for treatment & disposal. PP shall ensure to achieve treated domestic effluent BOD standards 10 mg/l.

				 PP shall recycle/ reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining for construction activities till commissioning and/ or on land for gardening purpose by providing dual pumping arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water with water metering system. PP shall install Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & C2E conditions.
39	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000004929	Hindalco Industries Limited, Village -Dahali , Ngp-Ramtek Road, Tehsil- Mouda	APPROVED amendment in existing consent for correction	 Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in existing consent accorded by Board vide dated 23.07.2019 for correction such as trade effluent generation, domestic effluent generation, quantity of fuel, E-waste, incorporation of non HW i.e., wooden scarp, MS scrap, run around aluminum, aluminum dross. etc. Since it is typographical error and some item were missed out while issuing the consent, it was decided to consider the amendment in existing consent for correction such as i) Trade effluent generation 20 CMD instead of 14 CMD, ii) Domestic effluent generation 28 CMD instead of 18 CMD, iii) Quantity of Fuel i.e. Furnace oil 685 kg/hr instead of 300 kg/hr & propose to use LSHS/PNG - 685 kg/hr or 897.35 M³/Hr instead of furnace oil, iv) Incorporation of non-hazardous waste such as Wooden Scrap - 196 MT/A, MS Scrap - 120 MT/A, Run Around Aluminum RAA - 1150 MT/A, Aluminum dross - 1000 MT/A instead of 900 MT/A, Aluminum Laminated Paper Scrap - 30 MT/A, v) Incorporation of E-waste quantity which was 2.0 MT/A instead of 2.0 Kg/A.

	Review Item				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088201	Spaco Technology, D- 2/62, MIDC, Chinchwad, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with change of production unit of measurement from Nos/M to	30.04.2025	Committee noted that the case was discussed in the earlier CAC and decided to grant renewal with forfeiture of BG towards JVS exceedance and PP has submitted review letter to waive the BG forfeiture as they have combined treatment facility and the recent results are within the consented norms. Committee further noted the verification of the SRO.
			Nos/Yr		In view of above it was decided to waive the condition of BG forfeiture.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086681	Cummins Technologies, (HHP Plant), B 3/1 MIDC Phaltan, Tal. Phaltan, Dist. Satara.	APPROVED 1st Operate with amalgamation of existing consent	28.02.2022	Committee noted that the case was discussed in the earlier CAC and decided to grant 1st Operate with amalgamation of existing consent with BG forfeiture towards not recycling the effluent as per consent condition and PP has submitted review letter to waive the BG forfeiture condition as they have very less generation of effluent than the consented and are reusing the partial effluent for flushing.
					Committee further noted the verification report of SRO towards provision of digital flow meter at ETP & STP outlets.
					In view of above it was decided to waive the condition of BG forfeiture.

The Committee has discussed the guidelines published by CPCB on Feb- 2019 for Handling of BMW for Utilization in pharmaceutical industry for production of drugs, reagent chemicals, markers, etc. Biomedical Waste Management Rules, 2016 (BMWM Rules, 2016) Notified by Ministry of Environment Forest & Climate Change in March, 2016, stipulates that every Healthcare Facility shall take all necessary steps to ensure that biomedical waste is handled without any adverse effect to human health and the environment. Bio-medical wastes such as pleural fluid, ascetic fluid, HBsAG positive blood, placenta etc are also generated by the Healthcare Facilities (HCFs) which are being utilized by pharmaceutical industry for production of drugs, reagent chemicals, markers, etc.

These guidelines provide guidance to Healthcare Facilities as well as the industry / vendors involved in utilization of biomedical wastes in collection, sending, transportation, utilization and disposal by ensuring adequate safeguards from risk of spread of infection during such handling.

In view of above, it was decided to facilitate the firm engaged in utilization of BMW for above purposes. Further healthcare facilities in the state may be advised to provide such waste to the authorized vendors / pharmaceutical/ Bio-technology industry with intimation to Board. Also, to impose such conditions in the combined consent and BMW Authorizations of HCEs received in the Board. Healthcare Establishments shall handover such waste to the Drug Manufacturers as per CPCB Guidelines. In case, HCEs face any technical difficulty towards handing over the required BMW waste, they shall inform the Board accordingly. Conditions in this regard to be incorporated in the CCA to be issued and existing CCA shall be amended accordingly.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.